

Epping Forest Youth Council
Tuesday, 10th January, 2017

Agenda

You are invited to attend the next meeting of **Epping Forest Youth Council**, which will be held at:

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 10th January, 2017
at 7.00 pm .

Glen Chipp
Chief Executive

Democratic Services
Officer

R Perrin Tel: (01992) 564532
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel:
01992 564532

Members:

Youth Councillors J Adams, D Bacheta, C Brooks, M Chick, C Collins, S Copeman, B Dilek, B Doyle, Z Foster, A Freeman, A Gohil, S Halcrow, J Hammant, A Hantig, N Honey, R Hughes-Franklin, F Jordan, J McNulty, L Nakimuli, R Singh, M Sonny-Warren, A Theodorou, O Upson, A Whelan and A Yaman

Youth Councillors are reminded of the need to contact Diane or Louis if they are unable to attend a meeting

1. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN

At the last meeting it was agreed that Finlay would chair this meeting. Samuel would be Vice-Chairman.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 22)

To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Youth Council are correct.

4. COUNCILLOR H KANE, LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PORTFOLIO HOLDER

Councillor H Kane, the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder would like to

speak to the Youth Councillors about her responsibilities and Portfolio.

5. NHS NELFT POSITIVE MENTAL HEALTH PROJECT

A presentation from Emma Selby and Chyna Desveaux regarding the NHS NELFT Positive Mental Health Project.

6. THE HIGH SHERIFF OF ESSEX - MRS L J ROLFE JP

The High Sheriff has asked to meet the Youth Councillors, hear further information about the MiLife project and to explain her role as the High Sheriff of Essex and the National Crimebeat Awards.

7. SCHOOL UPDATE

Youth Councillors to report on any updates from their schools.

8. YOUTH COUNCIL CUP

Di to explain about the Youth Council Cup.

9. SUGGESTION BOXES

Louis to report.

10. SOCIAL MEDIA

Sam Copeman to report on Social Media – Instagram.

11. SUBMISSION FORMS

To consider any new submission forms received and to give updates on any previous submission form.

12. BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING

Items raised by Youth Councillors for consideration at future meetings:

- Transport for young people;
- Cyber Bullying – Toot Toot App;
- Drug & Alcohol Misuse;
- Stop cuts to the NHS;
- Weapons in schools/colleges;
- First Aid for young people; and
- Bullying Awareness

Di to update on a way forward for some of these items.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- (a) Notices by Diane;

- (b) Notices by Louis;
- (c) Any other Notices; and
- (d) Youth Councillor Notices.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 7 February at 19.00 – 21.00 at the Civic Offices.